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PHMJG 107
MEMORANDUM FOR: Ministry of Welfare, Japanese Government

SUBJECT: Persons of Philippine Citizenship Receiving
Assistance from the Japanese Government

l. According to recent report submitted to Public Health and
Welfare Section by the Minietry of Welfare, 23 individuals alleged
to be citizens of the Philippine Republic were revorted receiving
public assistance under the Daily Life Security Aect as follows!

Fukushima Prefecture = Barubars Hdousehold, 5 menmbers
Okayama Prefecture - Pujii Daiana Household, 4 members
Hara Prefecture - Arnout Suli Household, 5 members
Nagasaki Prefecture - Laubel Leperianm Household, 4 members
Eumamoto Prefecture - Dertener Kow Household, 5 members

2. In order that the FPhilippine Migsion in Tokyo can properly
determine citizenship of the above individuals, request has been made
that a representative of each household claiming Philippine citizenship
call at the Philippine Mission in Tokvo in the immediate future,

3, It is _requested that the Ministry of Welfare effect arrange-
ment with the prefectural Welfare Bureaus concerned so that a repre-
sentative of these households may call on the Philippine Mission Head-
quarters and clarify citizenship status,

]

Brigadier General, Medical Corps v
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